
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

March 23, 2016 
3:00 P.M.  

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, CA 93022 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 
 a. Minutes of March 9, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
7. Resolution to schedule a public hearing on April 13, 2016 to consider a 

resolution of necessity for the acquisition of Golden State Water 
Company’s Ojai water system. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt resolution 
  
 



 2 

8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Ford of Ventura for the 
purchase of a 2016 Ford 3/4 Ton Super Duty 4x4 truck. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Verbal Update from the Matilija Dam Design Oversight Group meeting. 
   
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes. 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes. 
c. Executive Committee Minutes. 
d. Investment Report. 
 

11. Closed Session 
 

a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit and 
Recreation Unit.  

 
12. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

March 9, 2016 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held March 9, 2016 at the District office 
in Oak View, California. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. Directors 
Kaiser, Baggerly, Word, and Bergen were present.  Director Hicks was absent. 
Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of 
the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were two staff member and three 
members of the public in attendance.  President Kaiser led the group in the flag 
salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that upon submittal of the offer to 
Golden State Water Company the District received a public records request for 
41 items, some of the records are requested from 2000 and 2005 forward.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Baggerly informed the board that OBGMA is talking to an attorney 
in Santa Barbara regarding representation. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Bergen reported on her attendance at the Upper Ventura River 
Basin Groundwater meeting the previous day from 2:00 – 7:00 p.m.  They 
worked on the joint powers agreement and had major discussions regarding the 
voting process.  They decided they would not develop the bylaws at this time but 
will wait until after the JPA is complete.  Director Bergen added that she 
volunteered to help with the notice of intent.   
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 
 a. Minutes of February 24, 2016 Board Meeting. 

b. Minutes of February 24, 2016 Special Meeting.  
c. Resolution authorizing the joint funding agreement with the United 

States Geological Survey for operation and maintenance of stream 
gaging stations in the Ventura River watershed. 

 
 The consent agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 



 2 

 Resolution is numbered 16-04 
 
6. Bills 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen, the bills 
were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
7. Recommend that the Board find that the sound reducing measures taken 

at the 4M Pump Plant have reduced sound below the criteria in Ventura 
County General Plan Noise Source Limits Section 2.16.4(c) and no further 
action is needed.  Continued to the second meeting in April 

 
 Director Baggerly suggested that since the residents did not receive the 
information until Monday and have only had a couple of days to review it and 
have asked for a postponement it is fair that they be given an opportunity to 
review and comment substantially.  Director Bergen added it was short notice 
and we can allow more time.  Director Baggerly moved that this be postponed 
until we are notified by the residents that they have completed their sound study. 
President Kaiser suggested that since the public is here we should hear from 
them. 
  

Brian Holly thanked Mr. Baggerly for bringing this up and we want more 
time to look at this.  At the last meeting we discussed the frequency issue.  
Director Baggerly played a recording while Mr. Holly was talking.  President 
Kaiser asked that Director Baggerly turn the recording off.  Director Baggerly 
stated this is the sound they listen to 24/7, get used to it. 
 

Mr. Holly continued stating that high pitch Mr. Baggerly played is on quite 
frequently especially during the hotter months.  The main point is we are not 
trying to make an issue; we want a resolution to this problem.  We want to come 
to an agreement to a solution.  We are open for ideas and request time to 
consider that option.  This report falls short of discussing the frequency issues, it 
is not comparing apples to oranges.  If the skirts did dampen the frequency let’s 
look at those numbers.  That recording Mr. Baggerly took is still the loud pitch 
noise that is there.  We want our sound consultant to do a peer review. The 
Board should also have that information available before making decisions. 
 

Carl Fout then commented that walking outside his house; it was quiet 
until you walk out front when the pumps are being used.  It is very irritating, like 
an irritating pitch from an old radio station without good reception.  It takes away 
from the whole purpose of living on the east end of Ojai.  We live out there for the 
quiet and to be surrounded by nature. He suggested there may be a bearing 
issue in the pumps and suggested to shelter the thing with insulating material.  
He sees other facilities that are shelters with soundproof walls, a tough shed with 
walls and insulation so it is sound proof.  Either a way to solve it or the bearings 
in the pumps needs to be maintained or removed and replaced. 



 3 

 
Lou Preiczer thanked the board for this opportunity to speak and for the 

cooperative effort to work to resolve this problem amicably.  He stated that they 
got the report two days ago and need more time to review it. He added that he is 
not here to be a thorn in your side but the pumps are loud and there may be a 
simple solution to control the frequency.  Insulation in walls helps and might 
insulate the sound.  He asked the board to consider our neighborhood that has 
children hearing this unpleasant sound.     
 

Mr. Wickstrum asked how much time they would need.  Mr. Holly thought 
they would need at least 30 days.  President Kaiser asked how much time and 
money has been devoted to this.  Neil Cole said the last time he looked it was 
approximately $70,000 - $80,000.  Mr. Word added that having more time will not 
include more staff time.  Mr. Wickstrum added we will coordinate with their 
consultant.  Director Baggerly asked for the high frequency to be addressed as it 
is not in the study.  President Kaiser said the high frequency data is in the report. 
 

Brian Holly said he would like to see if the skirts placed at the bottom of 
the motor mutes knocked the frequency down. President Kaiser added you have 
to understand what staff has tried to do to address this sound that has been out 
there for a great number of years.  There are many places throughout the district 
where there are pumps.  In my district, they are 30 feet away from residents.  Mr. 
Holly explained that Charlie has lived there forever and when they built those 
homes the frequency was not as high.  He suggested that it could be that the 
bearings are wearing out.  The noise has gotten louder.  When I first started 
putting letters out there were already three or four letters that pre-dated me.  
President Kaiser asked if he has copies of those letters. Mr. Holly responded yes. 
 

Director Baggerly moved that this be continued to the second meeting in 
April.  This was seconded by Director Bergen and approved by the following roll 
call vote: 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Praxair, Inc. in the amount 

not to exceed $180,000 for the purchase of liquid oxygen. APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
9. Recommend approval of a purchase order to FAMCON Pipe and Supply 

for the purchase of two 42” Mueller Butterfly Valves in the amount of 
$26,434.25.        APPROVED 

 



 4 

 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen, the 
above recommendation as approved by the following roll call vote:  
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
10. Recommend approval of a purchase order to West Coast Air Conditioning, 

Ventura in the amount of $5,990.00 for the purchase and installation of an 
HVAC unit for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.    APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
11. Recommend support of the Trout in the Classroom program organized by 

the California Department of Fish & Wildlife.   APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen, the 
above recommendation as approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
12. Information Items:       APPROVED 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
b. Recreation Area Report for January, 2016. 
c. Letter from the Upper Ventura River Basin Groundwater 

Sustainability Agency Formation Committee regarding a meeting on 
April 12, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 

d. Water Consumption Report. 
e. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
f. Investment Report. 
 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly, the 

information items were approved for filing by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 

 
13. Adjournment  
 

President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 3:40 p.m. 
 
 
     ______________________________ 
     James W. Word, Secretary 

































1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

RE: Scheduling of a Public Hearing – Resolution of Necessity – Acquisition of the 
Golden State Water Company’s Ojai Water System 

Date:   March 18, 2016 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt a resolution to schedule the date of April 
13, 2016, during the regular meeting of the Board of Directors, to hold a public hearing to 
consider a resolution of necessity for the acquisition of Golden State Water Company’s Ojai 
water system.  It is further recommended that the Board of Directors direct staff and counsel 
notify the Golden State Water Company of the public hearing, in accordance with the 
California Code of Civil Procedure, Section 1245.235. 

BACKGROUND: 
 
Per the Board’s prior direction, an offer of just compensation was delivered to GSWC and 
GSWC responded by rejecting the offer and saying its system is “not for sale,” so there 
appears to be no reason for delay and no purpose served by attempting to negotiate a 
voluntary acquisition.  The next appropriate step is for the Board of Directors to consider the 
adoption of a resolution of necessity that meets the requirements of the California Code of 
Civil Procedure, Section 1245.210-1245.270.   
 
A requirement of the Code is the allowance of a 15 day notice from the date of mailing to the 
person whose property is to be acquired by eminent domain, for that person to file a written 
request to appear and be heard by the Board of Directors.  The setting of the hearing for April 
13, 2016, would provide the appropriate number of days to comply with the Code 
requirement. 
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to refer your questions to 
counsel or me. 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING THE TIME AND PLACE OF A PUBLIC 
HEARING TO CONSIDER A RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY FOR THE ACQUISITION 

OF THE GOLDEN STATE WATER COMPANY’S OJAI WATER SYSTEM 
 
 

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the Board of Directors schedule the date of April 
13, 2016, during the regular meeting of the Board of Directors, to hold a public hearing to 
consider a resolution of necessity for the acquisition of Golden State Water Company’s 
Ojai water system. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Casitas Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1.   A public hearing will be conducted for the purpose of considering the 
resolution of necessity for the acquisition of the Golden State Water Company’s Ojai water 
system. 
 

2. The place of said hearing is hereby fixed at Casitas' Office, 1055 Ventura 
Avenue, in the town of Oak View.  The date and time for said hearing is hereby fixed as 
April 13, 2016, at 3:00 p.m. 
 

3. The Board of Directors directs staff and counsel to notify the Golden State 
Water Company of the public hearing in accordance with the California Code of Civil 
Procedures, Section 1245.235 
 
 ADOPTED this 23rd day of March, 2016. 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
James W. Word, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CC:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER  

FROM: GREG ROMEY, SAFETY OFFICER  

SUBJECT: RECOMMEND PURCHASE OF NEW O&M VEHICLE 

DATE: MARCH 17, 2016  
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the General Manager’s 
authorization to purchase a 2016 Ford 3/4 Ton Super Duty 4x4 Pick-up for the Operations 
and Maintenance department from Ford of Ventura in the amount of $26,790.78. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
This purchase falls within the $40,000 budgeted for a skip loader, which will not be 
purchased this year.  Four bids were received that met required specifications for the 
pick-up truck listed on the request for quote.  
 
Bids were received from four dealers as indicated in the following table: 
 
Ford of Ventura $26,790.78 
Perry Ford of Santa Barbara $27,881.00 
National Auto Fleet Group $27,888.45 
Vista Ford of Oxnard $28,088.00 
Paradise Chevrolet $34,697.50 
 
This vehicle will be utilized by Operations and Maintenance that has added two new utility 
crew members.  The truck will be received no later than June 30, 2016. 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Finance Committee 

 
DATE:    March 18, 2016 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Finance Committee Meeting of March 18, 2016, at 0930 hours 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Peter Kaiser and Director Mary Bergen  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager/Treasurer, Denise Collin 
  

2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.  None.  
 
4. Review of the Financial Statement for December 2015. 

The Committee reviewed the financial statement and discussed revenue, expenses, and 
allocation penalty charges that have been collected to date.  The Committee reviewed the status 
of the budgeted capital projects. 
  

5. Review of the Water Consumption for December 2015. 
The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for January 2016.  There is a notable 
reduction in water use due to sporadic rainfall events and customer conservation efforts in every 
classification.   
 

6. Discussion regarding 2016/2017 Budget. 
Denise Collin presented the initial work on budget revenue, expenses and capital projects.  The 
estimated water sales decreased for FY 2016-17 that is anticipated from water demand 
reductions resulting from conservation measures. 
 

7. Discussion regarding Water Rates. 
The Committee discussed the initial rate structures that have been developed initially by Raftelis 
Consultants and slight modifications that consider the removal of two residential tiers.  The 
Committee discussed the applicability of variation in water sales reserves for offsetting the 
estimated water sales reduction.  Additional work to proceed and to be brought to the Committee. 
 

8. Results of the vehicle bid for a 2016 Ford ¾ ton Super Duty 4x4 truck with the lowest 
bidder being Ventura Ford at a cost of $26,790.78 as a special order with an approximate 
12 week delivery schedule.  
The Committee was informed of the bids received for a Ford truck.  The item will be moved 
forward to the Board for consideration of approving the purchase.  The Committee was also 
informed that the remaining budget may be a part of a request at a later date for an electric 
powered utility vehicle to be used at the Water Treatment Plant. 
 
 
 



1 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes 

 
 
DATE:  March 18, 2016 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:  Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 
Re:  Personnel Committee Meeting of March 14, 2016 
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 
1. Roll Call.      Directors Mary Bergen and Jim Word 
   Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
   Rebekah Vieira, Assistant to General Manager 
   Chelbi Kelly 
     
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.   None. 

 
4. Discussion regarding recruitments. 

The Assistant to the General Manager informed the committee that the Water 
Conservation Analyst, Bryan Sandoval had started a couple of weeks ago.  The Safety 
Officer, Greg Romey started today.  The Operations Coordinator was filled internally by 
Caron Smith which now opens up the Accountant position.  The Utilities Foreperson was 
also filled internally by Scott MacDonald.  Two Utility Worker positions were filled by part 
time maintenance workers Gonzalo Carbajal-Ramirez and Steve Stoner which opens up 
part time maintenance needs in both operations and recreation maintenance.  We will 
also be moving ahead with recruitment for the Ranger positions. 
  

5. Discussion regarding utilizing an executive search firm for the Assistant General 
Manager recruitment.  
The Committee discussed using a search firm for this recruitment.  Costs appear to be in 
the $15,000 - $20,000 fixed cost range with actual fees for advertising and expenses 
expected to be between $5,000 - $7,000.  A recommendation will be brought to the board 
for approval.  The committee asked about the process of creating space in the district 
office for the additional staff.  The General Manager explained that work is progressing 
with the architect.  



1 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes 

 
 
DATE:  March 11, 2016 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of March 11, 2016 
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 
1. Roll Call.      Directors Peter Kaiser and Russ Baggerly 
   Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
     
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.    

The General Manager informed the Committee of the discussions between Casitas’ 
Engineering section and the County of Ventura Encroachment section regarding fees 
and standards for asphalt repairs in County roadways. The General Manager will be 
meeting with the Public Works Director. 

 
4. Discussion regarding scheduling Board workshops for drought planning, budget 

and water rates. 
The Committee discussed the need and format for workshops for critical items in the next 
few months.  The drought continuation and future recommendation in accordance with 
the Casitas water Allocation and Efficiency Plan is a likely meeting for April 2016. 
  

5. Discussion regarding State Water.  
The Committee discussed various options for State Water entitlement.  Nothing to move 
forward from this meeting.  



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

03/16/16

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EAZM3 7/24/2023 $1,658,682 $1,705,520 2.380% 9/16/2014 9.00% 2648

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFNR4 11/18/2024 $809,165 $801,176 2.870% 11/18/2015 4.23% 3122

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 33133EFHV2 10/13/2022 $588,505 $580,383 2.200% 10/23/2015 3.06% 2367

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EED31 4/28/2025 $2,989,158 $2,961,856 2.800% 6/2/2015 15.62% 3282

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381TA3 1/17/2023 $277,619 $280,166 2.240% 9/8/2014 1.48% 2461

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,371,428 $1,362,731 1.625% 10/3/2012 7.19% 1168

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133802D8 11/23/2022 $1,477,575 $1,453,548 2.400% 11/19/2014 7.67% 2407

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379RN1 12/27/2024 $978,364 $995,010 2.840% 6/18/2014 5.25% 3161

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $773,370 $746,953 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.94% 3327

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OA98 8/14/2024 $126,966 $131,076 2.500% 7/3/2014 0.69% 3028

676633 Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 6/11/2021 $676,633 $668,444 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.53% 1885

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G43A4 10/30/2024 $849,441 $880,230 2.500% 7/3/2014 4.64% 3104

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 1/13/2022 $678,517 $685,879 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.62% 2097

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G34R8 7/23/2021 $513,841 $517,098 2.000% 12/2/2014 2.73% 1927

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,061,631 $1,067,910 5.125% 1/3/2012 5.63% 601

*TB Federal National Assn 3136G0K67 4/9/2021 $192,000 $192,117 2.000% 12/2/2014 1.01% 1823

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $684,978 $686,121 1.375% 3/12/2012 3.62% 239

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 7/15/2018 $1,145,419 $1,147,866 1.375% 7/6/2010 6.05% 839

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF4 1/15/2020 $1,130,202 $1,153,063 1.375% 11/18/2015 6.08% 1379

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,013 $815,918 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.30% 2759

Accrued Interest $127,634

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $18,752,505 $18,960,700 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $448 $448 0.32% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,848 $2,848 0.50% Estimated 0.02%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,755,801 $18,963,996 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $19,135,465 $19,411,507

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $18,185,272 $18,417,389

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $4,028,963 $4,028,963

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $386,094 $386,094 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $23,170,859 $23,379,054

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $23,194,447 $23,426,564

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	3-23-16 Agenda
	3-09-16 Mins
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	March 9, 2016

	bills
	Scheduling Public Hearing for a Resolution of Necessity Memo 03 18 2016
	MEMORANDUM

	Reso hearing for Notice of Necessity 2016
	O&M Vehicle purchase - Ford Truck - 3-17-16
	Fin Minutes 03 18 2016
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Per Minutes  03 14 2016
	Executive Minutes  03 11 2016
	Investment Report 03-16-16

